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Non-Resident Agent

Qualification Effective Dates

Agent - Accident & Sickness
Agent - Casualty

10/09/2023
03/12/2025

Agent - Life
Agent - Property

10/09/2023
03/12/2025

GREGORIO NAVARRO

NPN: 20748401
504 PLANT STREET
OFFICE 201
WINTER GARDEN, FLORIDA 34787

is authorized to transact business as described above

License No: 3653919

Issue Date: 10/09/2023 Expiration Date: 06/30/2027

Generated by Sircon 348961703

Georgia Department
of Insurance
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

GREGORIO NAVARRO
504 PLANT STREET
OFFICE 201
WINTER GARDEN, FLORIDA 34787

LICENSE NUMBER: 3653919 NPN: 20748401

IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN

ACCORDANCE TO THE LICENSE DESCRIPTION SHOWN
BELOW:

Non-Resident Agent
Agent - Accident & Sickness, Agent - Life,
Agent - Casualty, Agent - Property

Issue Date: 10/09/2023 Expiration Date: 06/30/2027

Generated by Sircon 348961703

https://platform.sircon.com/#/license-print

m



GREGORIO NAVARRO

504 PLANT STREET
OFFICE 201
WINTER GARDEN FL 34787

Js hereby recognized as a
0215 - LIFE, HEALTH & VARIABLE CONTRACTS INSURANCE AGENT
License # GO10337 Issued JUNE 13, 2023

For having fulfilled the requirements of Florida
F aw reaardina this license classification,

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
STATE OF FLORIDA




GREGORIO NAVARRO

504 PLANT STREET
OFFICE 201
WINTER GARDEN FL 34787

Js hereby recognized as a
0220 - GENERAL LINES - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE AGENT
License # GO10337 Issued JANUARY 17,2024

For having fulfilled the requirements of Florida
F aw reaardina this license classification,

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
STATE OF FLORIDA




\oridd ¥ epavtment of Finanegyy Serpj,
-

PLEASE NOTE! A [ JCENSEE MAY ONLY TRANSACT INSURANCE WITH AN ACTIVE APPOINTMENT BY AN ELIGIBLE INSURER OR
EMPLOYER. IF YOU ARE ACTING AS A SURPLUS LINES AGENT, PUBLIC ADJUSTER, OR REINSURANCE INTERMEDIARY
MANAGER/BROKER, YOU SHOULD HAVE AN APPOINTMENT RECORDED IN YOUR OWN NAME ON FILE WITH THE
DEPARTMENT. |[F YOU ARE UNSURE OF YOUR LICENSE STATUS YOU SHOULD CONTACT THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
FINANCIAL SERVICES IMMEDIATELY. THIS LICENSE WILL EXPIRE IF MORE THAN 48 MONTHS ELAPSE WITHOUT AN
APPOINTMENT FOR EACH CLASS OF INSURANCE LISTED. |IF SUCH EXPIRATION OCCURS, THE INDIVIDUAL WILL BE
REQUIRED TO RE-QUALIFY AS A FIRST-TIME APPLICANT. |IF THIS LICENSE WAS OBTAINED BY PASSING A LICENSURE
EXAMINATION OFFERED BY THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES, THE LICENSEE IS REQUIRED TO
COMPLY WITH CONTINUING EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS CONTAINED IN 626.2815 OR 648.385, FLORIDA
STATUTES. A LICENSEE MAY TRACK THEIR CONTINUING EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS COMPLETED OR NEEDED IN
THEIR MYPROFILE ACCOUNT AT HTTPS./ /DICE.FLDFS.COM. TO VALIDATE THE ACCURACY OF THIS LICENSE YOU MAY
REVIEW THE INDIVIDUAL LICENSE RECORD UNDER "LICENSEE SEARCH' ON THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
FINANCIAL SERVICES WEBSITE AT WWW.MYFLORIDACFO.COM/ DIVISION/AGENTS.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
STATE OF FLORIDA




GREGORIO NAVARRO
2502 SWEET VIBURNUM WAY
OCOEE FL 32751

State of lowa

License No: 20748401 Insurance License NPN: 20748401

GREGORIO NAVARRO

Is licensed to engage in the business of insurance in the State of lowa in the capacity stated below:

LICENSE TYPE LINES OF AUTHORITY LOA LICENSE LICENSE
EFFECTIVE EFFECTIVE ___EXPIRATION

rance Producer "Accident and Health 117212024 1112112024 0613012028
Casualty 1112112024
Life 1112112024
Property 1112112024

o

Doug Ommen, Insurance Commissioner

License No: 20748401

State of lowa

Insurance License

GREGORIO NAVARRO

Is licensed to engage in the business of insurance in the State of lowa in the capacity stated below:

LOA LICENSE LICENSE
LINES OF AUTHORITY EFFECTIVE EFFECTIVE EXPIRATION
LICENSE TYPE DATE DATE DATE
Insurance Producer Accident and Health 11/21/2024 11/21/2024 06/30/2028
Casualty 11/21/2024
Life 11/21/2024
Property 11/21/2024

This insurance license shall remain in effect until the expiration date unless suspended, revoked or forfeited. The insurance producer
must complete continuing education, renew the license and pay fees as required by 191 lowa Administrative code Chapters 10 and 11

prior to the expiration date.

For questions regarding a license, contact:
lowa Insurance Division 515-654-6600

or E-mail: producer.licensing@iid.iowa.gov

RS

Doug Ommen, Insurance Commussioner

NPN: 20748401




State of Montana
License No: 3003392893 Insurance License NPN: 20748401

Commissioner of Securities and Insurance Office of Montana State Auditor

GREGORIO NAVARRO

Is licensed/authorized to engage in the business of insurance in the State of Montana in the capacity stated below:

LICENSE LICENSE
EFFECTIVE DATE EXPIRATION DATE LINES OF
LICENSE TYPE AUTHORITY.
Insurance Producer 11/15/2024 06/30/2028 Casualty, Disability (Health), Life, Property

GREGORIO NAVARRO
2502 SWEET VIBURNUM WAY
OCOEE FL 32751

An insurance producer may not claim to be a representative of a particular insurer - /
unless the producer is an appointed Insurance producer of that insurer pursuant to 33- -
17-236, M.C.A. Failure to comply shall result in administrative action. This license is

provided that the named has (have) complied with all Montana

insurance license including any ing education This Troy Downing
license must be on display in the place of business of the licensee and shall at all - State Audhtar
times be the property of the State of Montana. it must be returned to the C o and Insurance

upon termination, suspension or revocation.

State of Montana

License No: 3003392893 Insurance License NPN: 20748401

Commissioner of Securities and Insurance Office of Montana State Auditor

GREGORIO NAVARRO

Is licensed/authorized to engage in the business of insurance in'the State of Montana in the capacity stated below:
NON-RESIDENT

LICENSE LICENSE
EFFECTIVE EXPIRATION
LICENSE TYPE DATE DATE LINES OF AUTHORITY
Insurance Producer 11/15/2024 06/30/2028 Casualty, Disability (Health), Life, Property

An insurance producer may not claim to be a representative of a particular insurer unless
the producer is an appointed Insurance producer of that insurer pursuant to 33-17-236,
M.C.A. Failure to comply shall result in administrative action. This license is continuous

provided that the individual(s) named has (have) complied with all Montana insurance Troy Dowr!ing
license requirements, including any continuing education requirements. This license must State Auditor
be on display in the place of business of the licensee and shall at all times be the property Commission of Securities and Insurance

of the State of Montana. it must be returned to the Commissioner upon termination,
suspension or revocation.
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Sircon Platform

COLORADO

Department of
Regulatory Agencies

Division of Insurance

Non-Resident Producer

Qualification Effective Dates

Casualty
Accident and Health

11/11/2024 Property 11/11/2024
11/18/2024 Life

11/18/2024

GREGORIO NAVARRO

NPN: 20748401
OCOEE, FL

is authorized to transact business as described above

License No: 869950 Issue Date: 11/11/2024 Expiration Date: 06/30/2026

Generated by Sircon 333599285

GREGORIO NAVARRO
OCOEE, FL

LICENSE NUMBER: 869950

Colorado o
Division of Insurance =5
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT A e

NPN: 20748401

IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN

BELOW:

Non-Resident Producer
Casualty, Property, Accident and Health,
Life

Issue Date: 11/11/2024 Expiration Date: 06/30/2026
Generated by Sircon 333599285

ACCORDANCE TO THE LICENSE DESCRIPTION SHOWN

https://platform.sircon.com/#/license-print

m



Before an individual insurance producer can sell insurance in Kansas, you must secure a company certification. An appointment is
required by each company for which you sell, solicit, or negotiate insurance in Kansas. For questions see information on appointments

at the Department's website at insurance.kansas.gov/company-appointment/.

The named licensee is required to keep a current email address on file with the Kansas Insurance Department. In addition, in
accordance with K.S.A. 40-4905 you shall remain in compliance by reporting home and mailing address changes, hame changes,
email address changes, regulatory actions, termination for cause, actions taken against a license in another state and new convictions,
within 30 days of the occurrence, to the Department. See the Department's website at insurance.kansas.gov for details on how to
update your information through nipr.com.

For information on Continuing Education requirements and license renewals, see the Kansas Department of Insurance's website for
details. If you have questions regarding your Kansas Insurance License, call the Producer Licensing Division at 785-296-7862, or email

the department at kid.licensing@ks.gov.

GREGORIO NAVARRO
2502 SWEET VIBURNUM WAY
OCOEE FL 32751

Kansas Insurance License
NPN: 20748401

GREGORIO NAVARRO

By the authority vested in me by law as the Commissioner of Insurance in the state of Kansas, | hereby certify that the licensee named
hereon is authorized to engage in the business of insurance in Kansas with the license types and lines of authority shown below.

NON-RESIDENT

INITIAL LICENSE
LICENSE EXPIRATION
LICENSE TYPE LINES OF AUTHORITY DATE DATE
Insurance Producer Accident & Health or Sickness 11/13/2024 06/30/2028
Casualty
Life
Property

’
Vicki Schmidt
Commissioner of Insurance

For questions regarding a license, contact: Kansas Insurance Department at
kid.licensing@ks.gov or visit our website at insurance.kansas.gov.




. o GREGORIO NAVARRO
Detach this wallet size license and License Number 1150932

carry on your person.

License Type: Non-Resident Producer Indv
Effective Date: September 26, 2023
Expiration Date: June 30, 2026

GREGORIO NAVARRO Lines of Authority:

2502 SWEET VIBURNUM WAY ’égcs'lj’;?; g?]‘(’-j‘ f\ﬁ;'éhvunes

OCOEE, FL 32751 Life and Fixed Annuities, Y
f'l Property and Allied Lines

=1

(L LCRIL LI ORI TN TN L LT T W LRI
2131671561

» Thisisyour new License. Please note your new license number and check your lines of authority to be
certain they are correct.

» If your license is subject to Continuing Education (CE) requirements, this requirement MUST BE
SATISFIED prior to your license expiration date.
» To obtain information on your CE requirements and current CE status, access
www.sircon.com/pennsylvania

* You must notify the Insurance Department of address changes within 30 days of the change.
* You may report the address change via e-mail sent to ra-in-producer @pa.gov

» For additional information on the services of the Insurance Department visit our website at
WWW.insurance.pa.gov

* You must notify the Insurance Department in writing within 30 days of being charged with any
misdemeanor or felony.

Visit the Pennsylvania I nsurance Department’s WEB Site at www.insurance.pa.gov

DETACH BELOW

GREGORIO NAVARRO
License Number 1150932

is licensed to engage in the business of insurance in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvaniain the capacity
stated below, subject to applicable laws and rules
Lines of Authority:

Accident and Health, Casualty and Allied Lines, Life
and Fixed Annuities, Property and Allied Lines

License Type: Non-Resident Producer Indv

Effective Date: September 26, 2023
Expiration Date: June 30, 2026

GREGORIO NAVARRO
2502 SWEET VIBURNUM WAY
OCOEE, FL 32751

2131671561



State of New Jersey
License No: 3003059760 NPN: 20748401

Department of Banking and Insurance
GREGORIO NAVARRO

2250 LUCIEN WAY
SUITE 270
MAITHLAND FL 32751

IS DULY LICENSED WITH THE FOLLOWING LICENSE TYPE(S) AND AUTHORITIES

This insurance license is valid and shall remain in effect unless revoked or suspended provided that the fee set forth in N.J.A.C. 11:17-2.12 is paid and
renewal requirements set forth in N.J.A.C. 11:17-2.5, including continuing education requirements for resident individuals, are met by the license
expiration date. A renewal notice will be mailed to the licensee mailing address approximately 30 days prior to the license expiration date.

LICENSE TYPE LINES OF AUTHORITY EFFECTIVE DATE EXPIRATION DATE
Insurance Producer Accident & Health or Sickness; Casualty; Life; Personal Lines; 04/22/2024 06/30/2026
Property

The department maintains an informative website at www.dobi.nj.gov. Please visit this web page for valuable information and forms necessary to
maintain compliance with licensing requirements.

Department Contact Information
web site: www.dobi.nj.gov

phone: (609) 292-4337

fax: (609) 984-5263

The request for any change of license information must be sent to the Department within 30 days of the change.
Make any checks and/or money orders payable to: STATE OF NEW JERSEY, GENERAL TREASURY

Mailing Address: Department of Banking and Insurance

20 West State Street

P.O. Box 327

Trenton, NJ. 08625-0327

GREGORIO NAVARRO
2502 SWEET VIBURNUM WAY
OCOEE FL 32751




North Carolina
License No: 20748401 License NPN: 20748401
Department of Insurance
LOA LICENSE
GREGORIO NAVARR()EFFECTIVE FIRST ACTIVE
LICENSE TYPE LINES OF AUTHORITY- DATE DATE
Insurance Producer Accident & Health or'Sickness 07/21/2023 07/21/2023
Life 07/21/2023
Casualty. 12/11/2024
Property 12/11/2024
GREGORIO NAVARRO
2502 SWEET VIBURNUM WAY
OCOEE FL 32751

This insurance license shall remain in effect until the expiration date unless cancelled, surrendered or revoked. Individuals who are
licensed as Insurance Producers and/or Bail Bond licensees must complete continuing education and pay all applicable renewal fees as
required by North Carolina administrative code prior to the expiration date.

North Carolina
License No: 20748401 License NPN: 20748401

Department of Insurance

GREGORIO NAVARRO

Who has fulfilled all of the conditions:of eligibility imposed by the General Statutes of‘North:Carolina and is hereby licensed by this
State (in the capacity stated below)-and:granted the privilege to act with the authority of thislicense.:lt shall be valid until cancelled,
surrendered or revoked.

LOA LICENSE
EFFECTIVE FIRST ACTIVE
LICENSE TYPE LINES OF AUTHORITY DATE DATE
Insurance Producer Accident & Health or:Sickness 07/21/2023 07/21/2023
Life 0742112023
Casualty 12/11/2024
Property 12/11/2024

For questions regarding a license please contact % W%X

the North Carolina Department of Insurance at: 919-807-6800 Mike Causey, Commissioner of Insurance




GREGORIO NAVARRO
2502 SWEET VIBURNUM WAY
OCOEE FL 32751

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Office of Consumer Affairs and Business Regulation

DIVISION OF INSURANCE NPN: 20748401

1000 Washington Street, Suite 810 Boston, MA 02118-6200
(617)521-7794 Toll-free (877)563-4467
https://mass.gov/doi

GREGORIO NAVARRO

2250 LUCIEN WAY
SUITE 270
MAITHLAND FL 32751

NON-RESIDENT

LICENSE LICENSE
EFFECTIVE EXPIRATION
LICENSE TYPE LINES OF AUTHORITY. DATE DATE
Insurance Producer Accident & Health or Sickness 07/10/2023 06/30/2026

Life

This is your Massachusetts insurance license. Review it carefully to ensure the information is accurate.

If any information on your license is incorrect, contact the Division of Insurance at producerupdate.mailbox@mass.gov.

el

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Office of Consumer Affairs and Business Regulation

NPN: 20748401

DIVISION OF INSURANCE

1000 Washington Street, Suite 810 Boston, MA 02118-6200
(617)521-7794 Toll-free (877)563-4467
https://mass.gov/doi

GREGORIO NAVARRO

2250 LUCIEN WAY
SUITE 270
MAITHLAND FL 32751
NON-RESIDENT

LICENSE LICENSE
EFFECTIVE EXPIRATION
LICENSE TYPE LINES OF AUTHORITY DATE DATE
Insurance Producer Accident & Health or Sickness 07/10/2023 06/30/2026

Life

This is your Massachusetts insurance license. Review it carefully to ensure the information is accurate.

If any information on your license is incorrect, contact the Division of Insurance at producerupdate.mailbox@mass.gov

Foy

Commissioner of Insurance




4/6/25, 12:01 Sircon Platform

General Lines Agent

Qualification Effective Dates
Life, Accident, Health & HMO 07/11/2023 Property and Casualty

GREGORIO NAVARRO

NPN: 20748401
2502 SWEET VIBURNUM WAY
OCOEE, FL 32751

is authorized to transact business as described above

08/23/2024

License No: 3032086 Issue Date: 07/11/2023 Expiration Date: 06/30/2027

Generated by Sircon 347508983

P IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN
L OF 1 ACCORDANCE TO THE LICENSE DESCRIPTION SHOWN

g
| 7! || BELOW:
Ky
B2 )

DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE
Tl .
=<".7 || General Lines Agent

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT T Sl
GREGORIO NAVARRO ' Life, Accident, Health & HMO, Property and
2502 SWEET VIBURNUM WAY Casualty
OCOEE, FL 32751
Expiration Date: 06/30/2027

Issue Date: 07/11/2023
Generated by Sircon 347508983

LICENSE NUMBER: 3032086 NPN: 20748401

https://platform.sircon.com/#/license-print




L ouisiana Department of Insurance

Timothy J. Temple
Commissioner

License Card

|

Lic No: 1153005 Type
Producer

Issue Date Expiration Date
04/22/2024  06/30/2027

Gregorio Navarro

2502 Sweet Viburnum Way
Ocoee, FL 32751

Issued by the L ouisiana Department of | nsurance
Commissioner Timothy J. Temple

Lines:

Producer
Accident and Health or Sickness, Casualty, Life, Property

Verify license status at www.ldi.la.gov




State of Ohio
Department of Insurance

GREGORIO NAVARRO

Is licensed to engage in the business of insurance in the
State of Ohio in the capacity stated below.

License Type : Non-Resident Major Lines
Line(s) of Authority : Accident & Health, Casualty, Life, Personal,
Property

Date of License: July 31, 2024
Expiration Date: June 30, 2026

License Number: 1597879
National Producer Number: 20748401

St L. frenet——

Mike Dewine, Governor Judith L. French, Director

Ohio Insurance License
Issued By:

The Ohio Department of Insurance

GREGORIO NAVARRO
(National Producer No: 20748401)

Is hereby licensed to engage in the business of insurance in the State of Ohio in the capacity stated

below:
License Type: Non-Resident Major Lines
Line(s) of Authority: Accident & Health, Casualty, Life, Personal,
Property

License Number: 1597879
Date of License: July 31, 2024
Expiration Date: June 30, 2026

Sy LAt

Judith L. French, Director

Mike Dewine, Governor

GREGORIO NAVARRO
2502 SWEET VIBURNUM WAY
OCOEE, FL 32751
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Non-Resident Producer Individual
Accident and Health or Sickness, Life

GREGORIO NAVARRO
2502 SWEET VIBURNUM WAY
OCOEE, FL 32751
is authorized to transact business as described above

License No: 1010310 Issue Date: 11-27-2023 Expiration Date: 06-30-2026

Generated by Sircon 309373466

. sy, || 1S HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS
State of Utah f' ~ 3| INACCORDANCE TO THE LICENSE DESCRIPTION

Insurance Department {:_'_ f ,%5 |§5 SHOWN BELOW:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT - j/; Non-Resident Producer Individual
GREGORIO NAVARRO Accident and Health or Sickness,
2502 SWEET VIBURNUM WAY, OCOEE, FL 32751 Life

Issue Date: 11-27-2023 Expiration Date: 06-30-2026
LICENSE NUMBER: 1010310

Generated by Sircon 309373466

https://www.sircon.com/ComplianceExpress/ServiceRequest/licPrnt.do?method=collectPayment

171



State of Tennessee

License No: 3002849570 Department Of
NPN: 20748401 Commerce and Insurance

GREGORIO NAVARRO

LICENSE
EXPIRATION
LICENSE TYPE LINES OF AUTHORITY DATE
insurance Producer ‘Accident & Health 06/30/2026
Life
Casualty
Property

GREGORIO NAVARRO
2502 SWEET VIBURNUM WAY
OCOEE FL 32751

State of Tennessee
License No: 3002849570 Department of NPN: 20748401
Commerce and Insurance

GREGORIO NAVARRO

This is to certify that all requirements of the State of Tennessee have been met.

LICENSE TYPE LINES OF AUTHORITY LICENSE EXPIRATION
Insurance Producer Accident & Health 06/30/2026

Life

Casualty

Property

This insurance license shall remain in effect until the expiration date unless suspended, revoked or
forfeited. The insurance producer must complete continuing education, renew the license and pay fees.

IN-1313
Department of
Commerce and Insurance




State of South Carolina
License No: 20748401 Department of Insurance
GREGORIO NAVARRO
2250.LUCIEN WAY-
SUITE270
MAITHLAND FL/32751
Is authorized by this department-te sell;-solicit; or fiegotiateinsurance for the line(s) of authority

shown
LICENSE LICENSE
FIRST ACTIVE_ EXPIRATION DATE LINES OF
LICENSE TYPE DATE AUTHORITY.
Insurance Producer 07103/2023 06/30/2026 Accident & Health or Sickness, Life

GREGORIO NAVARRO
2502 SWEET Vl BURNU M WAY Subject to Cancellation, Suspension, or Revagation per Statlites.
OCOEE FL 32751

Ml (o

State of South Carolina

License No: 20748401 Department of Insurance

GREGORIO NAVARRO

2250 LUCIEN"WAY.
SUITE 270
MAITHLAND:FL 32751
NON-RESIDENT
Is authorized by this departmentito selli:solicit,.or negotiate insurance for the:line(s) of authority shown

LICENSE LICENSE
FIRST-ACTIVE EXPIRATION
LICENSE TYPE DATE DATE LINES OE AUTHORITY
Insurance Producer 07/03/2023 06/30/2026 Accident & Health or Sickness, Life

Subject to Cancellation, Suspension, or Revocation per Statutes.

ML




State of Maryland Insurance License
License No: 3002825135 NPN: 20748401

GREGORIO NAVARRO

2250 LUCIEN WAY
SUITE 270
MAITHLAND FL 32751

This is to certify that pursuant to requirements of the Maryland Insurance Code the above named is qualified to do business in the state of Maryland
with the authority listed below.

NON-RESIDENT

LICENSE
LICENSE EXPIRATION
LICENSE/REGISTRATION ISSUE DATE DATE LINE OF AUTHORITY
Insurance Producer 11/11/2023 06/30/2026 Accident and Health or Sickness, Casualty, Life, Property

This qualification shall remain in effect until the expiration date, unless suspended; revoked or-denied. Licensees, Registrants must renew the
qualification and pay all applicable fees as required by Maryland Insurance Code prior to the expiration date.

flu

Marie Grant, Acting Insurance Commissioner
VOIDIF ALTERED, NON-TRANSFERABLE

For questions regarding licensing, renewal or continuing education
Requirements, contact the Maryland Insurance Administration at
1-888-204-6198 or visit www.insurance.maryland.gov

Dear Licensee:
Enclosed is your new license.

Please use your new License number, your name as it appears on your License, and your Social Security or National Producer Number whenever
calling or writing to the Maryland Insurance Administration. Any update to the information provided on your original application must be reported to
The Maryland Insurance Administration within thirty (30) days of the change.

If applicable, you must remain current on, and comply with all Continuing Education requirements for any License and lines of insurance that you
hold. Please see the Maryland CE regulation for details.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding your Maryland Insurance License, please call our customer service unit at 1-888-204-6198
between 8:00AM and 5:00PM EST Monday through Friday, or write to The Maryland Insurance Administration, Attn: Producer Licensing, 200 St.
Paul Place, Suite 2700, Baltimore, MD 21202.

Sincerely,
The Maryland Insurance Administration

200 St. Paul Place, Suite 2700
Baltimore, MD 21202

GREGORIO NAVARRO
2502 SWEET VIBURNUM WAY
OCOEE FL 32751




STATE OF CONNECTICUT
License No: 20748401 INSURANCE DEPARTMENT NPN: 20748401
GREGORIO NAVARRO
2250 LUCIEN WAY
SUITE 270
MAITHLAND FL 32751

LICENSE LICENSE

EFFECTIVE DATE EXPIRATION DATE LINES OF
LICENSE TYPE AUTHORITY
Insurance Producer 12/16/2024 06/30/2026 Accident & Health or Sickness, Casualty, Life,

Property
GREGORIO NAVARRO

2502 SWEET VIBURNUM WAY
OCOEE FL 32751

The person, partnership, association or corporation named above, having duly qualified under the laws of this State, is hereby
licensed to act within this State as indicated above to transact the kinds of insurance business described in this license.

Date Printed: December 16, 2024

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
License No: 20748401 INSURANCE DEPARTMENT NPN: 20748401

GREGORIO NAVARRO

2250 LUCIEN WAY
SUITE 270
MAITHLAND FL 32751
NON-RESIDENT

LICENSE LICENSE
EFFECTIVE EXPIRATION
LICENSE TYPE DATE DATE LINES OF AUTHORITY
Insurance Producer 12/16/2024 06/30/2026 Accident & Health or Sickness, Casualty, Life,

Property

The person, partnership, association or corporation named above, having duly qualified under the laws of this State, is hereby licensed
to act within this State as indicated above to transact the kinds of insurance business described in this license.

>,
/S
Y,
Y
{4 L
e

Andrew Mais
Insurance Commissioner

Date Printed: December 16, 2024




OIC online services login information:

User ID:

Registered email address:

Next expiry date:

LIC1296472
GREGORIONAVARRO@ME.COM
06/30/2026

Remember, all licensing processes must be completed online.

Contact us via:

Email:
Phone:

Fax:

Postal mail:

Visit our website:

licinfo@oic.wa.gov
360-725-7144
360-586-2019

P.O. Box 40255

Olympia, WA 98504-0255

OFFICE of the

INSURANCE
COMMISSIONER

WASHINGTON S5TATE

https://www.insurance.wa.gov/producers

Make sure you are familiar with insurance license compliance laws and rules at:

https://www.insurance.wa.gov/now-youre-licensed-whats-next

* * %

WAQ C # : 1296472

EFFECTI VE : 02/ 25/ 2025

EXPI RES : 06/ 30/2026
GREGORI O NAVARRO

2502 SVEET VI BURNUM WAY
OCCEE FL 32751

NOT TRANSFERABLE

OFFICE of the

INSURANC
COMMISSIONER

WASHINGTON STATE

e State of Washington
OFFICE OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

| NSURANCE PRCDUCER LI CENSE * * *

THE LI CENSEE | S AUTHORI ZED TO SELL THE FOLLOW NG
LI NES OF | NSURANCE:
Property, Casualty, Life, Disability

THI S LI CENSE MUST BE ACCOVPANI ED BY A CURRENT
APPO NTMENT OR AFFI LI ATI ON FOR EACH I NSURER OR
BUSI NESS ENTI TY REPRESENTED.

2

INSURAMCE COMMISSIONER




25/2/25, 9:41

No hay nada que imprimir todavia....

Plataforma Sircon

Scott Kipper, Commissioner of Insurance

Non-Resident Producer

Qualification Effective Dates

Casualty 02/24/2025
Life 02/24/2025

Health
Property

02/24/2025
02/24/2025

GREGORIO NAVARRO

NPN: 20748401
2250 LUCIEN WAY
SUITE 270
MAITHLAND, FL 32751

is authorized to transact business as described above

License No: 4088287 Issue Date: 02/24/2025 Expiration Date: 02/29/2028
Generated by Sircon 340578250

Nevada Division of

Insurance
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

GREGORIO NAVARRO
2250 LUCIEN WAY
SUITE 270
MAITHLAND, FL 32751

LICENSE NUMBER: 4088287

NPN: 20748401

IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN
ACCORDANCE TO THE LICENSE DESCRIPTION SHOWN
BELOW:

Non-Resident Producer

Casualty, Health, Life, Property

Issue Date: 02/24/2025 Expiration Date: 02/29/2028
Generated by Sircon 340578250

https://platform.sircon.com/#/license-print

m



